Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

International Bureau

E-mail: James.Ball@fee.gov
George.Li@fce.gov
(202) 418-1462
(202) 418-2824 (fax)
December 15, 2006

Ref: 2006-68

Hillary Morgan (703) 607-6092 Steven W. Lett (202) 647-5835
Regina Hart (202) 205-0497 Louis Brenner (202) 692-4235
Eric Werner (202) 772-0908 Josephine Scarlett (202) 482-5461
Edward T. Hand (202) 514-2464 Kenneth Schagrin (202) 395-5663
Helen Domenici (202) 456-6085 Myla S. Trotter (202) 324-1730
Sigal Mandelker (202) 616-0573 Jonathan Frenkel (202) 282-8478
Dominic Pastore (202) 514-5607

Stephen Heifetz (202) 282-8973

Re: Section 214 Applications and Sub-Cable Modification
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please review the following applications and advise us whether you have any national security,.
law enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns by C.0.B. January 3, 2007, because we are
prepared to take action on these applications. Electronic filed (e-file) applications are able to
be viewed by accessing www.fce.gov/ibfs and searching by the file number.

ITC-214-20061213-00551 (e-file)

Bridges Global Access Telecomms Limited’s application for authority to provide global
facilities-based and resale services between the United States and permissible
international points. Two citizens of Nigeria, each of whom owns 60% and 20% of the
applicant, respectively.

ITC-214-20061212-00552 (e-file)

ABH Communications, Corp.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-
based and resale services between the United States and permissible international points.
Two citizens of Dominican Republic, each owns 33.33% of the applicant.

SCL-MOD-20061207-00012 (e-file)

" Telefonica International Wholesale Services USA, Inc. and TI Wholesale Services Puerto
Rico, Inc. jointly seek authority to modify their cable landing license of SAm-1 cable
(SCL-LIC-20000204-00003) for an additional segment to be located between their
existing cable landing station at Puerto Rico and a new destination point in Colombia.
Applicants are indirectly 100% owned by Telefonica, S.A., a Spanish corporation,
through a series of wholly-owned, intermediate subsidiaries. Telefonica is a publicly-
traded company, and no person or entity owns, directly or indirectly, 10% or more of the
Telefonica equity.



ITC-214-20061214-00564 (e-file)
Affinity Mobile; LLC d/b/a Trumpet Mobile (Trumpet)’s-application-for-authority to
provide global resale services between the United States and permissible international

points. Al Fawares Construction & Development K.S.C. (Al Fawares), Kuwait
corporation, indirectly holds 65.26% ownership interest in the applicant. Three citizens
of Kuwait have de facto control of Al Fawares.

If we do not hear from you by C.O.B. January 3, 2007, we will assume that you do not
have any concerns with these applications.

George Li

Sincerely,

George Li, Deputy Chief _
Policy Division
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Cover Letter 2006-68 (Comments due by C.O.B. January 3, 2007)

Attachments: Executive Branch 2006-68.doc

Good Afternoon,
Attached is Cover Letter 2006-68 Ano:\_Bm:ﬁm due by C.0.B. um:cmj\ 3, 2007).

ﬂ:m:x 'you,

Mikelle-Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov
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